
From: Spencer Lessin <lessin@rtp.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 4:52 PM 
To: Toni Womack <Toni.Womack@wake.gov> 
Subject: Re: Please read/response required: SDAC Member Confirmation 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Wake County network. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 
Hi Toni! My sincerest apologies for the delay. There are a lot of moving parts on our end in terms of 
new SDAC member recommendations! 
 
For the three aforementioned members , both Steven Pearson and Ostra Jewell have resigned their 
positions as  they no longer work at RTP companies . Stephanie Harris , however, is  happy to renew 
her term.  
 
From the county administrative s ide, how much flexibility would we have in recommending new 
members to the SDAC to fill these vacancies? Hopefully we will be able to identify some 
candidates  in the next few months, but certainly before the next DWSD budget meetings next 
Spring. 
 
Thanks so much! 
 
Spencer Lessin (she/her) 
Community Engagement 
Coordinator  

 

 

D: 919-433-2009   M: 919-600-8964  
E: lessin@rtp.org   W: rtp.org  
 

 

  

  

 
From: Toni Womack <Toni.Womack@wake.gov> 
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 4:08 PM 
To: Spencer Lessin <lessin@rtp.org> 
Subject: RE: Please read/response required: SDAC Member Confirmation  
  
Hello Spencer, 
  
Hope this message finds you well. 
  
I am writing to ask a question regarding term dates for the 3 members to be reappointed to the SDAC.   
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The following members will be reappointed during tonight’s Wake County BoC meeting and I just 
wanted to confirm their term dates.  I noticed that their previous term date started in January.  I 
normally set start dates to reflect the date the board approves the appointment, so in this case, it would 
be today, June 3.  For term ending date, I would set it 3 years from today’s date. 
  
Please confirm if this aligns with your records. 
  
Best regards, 
Toni 
  
Toni Womack, NCCCC 
Deputy Clerk 
Wake County Government 
Board of Commissioners  
Toni.womack@wake.gov 
919.856.6163 office |  
919.441.6632 Work Cell |  
301 S. McDowell Street 
Raleigh, NC 27601-2091 
Wake.gov 
  

 
  
From: Toni Womack  
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 9:32 AM 
To: 'Spencer Lessin' <lessin@rtp.org> 
Subject: RE: Please read/response required: SDAC Member Confirmation 
  
Hi again, 
  
Here is a screen shot of what my records reflect. 
  
Thanks much, 
Toni 
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From: Toni Womack  
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 9:26 AM 
To: Spencer Lessin <lessin@rtp.org> 
Subject: Please read/response required: SDAC Member Confirmation 
  
Good morning Spencer,  
  
Hoping this message finds you well.  I am writing to ask a couple of questions regarding members that I 
have listed for reappointment to SDAC.  Can you please confirm if these members are up for 
reappointment in the month of June?  Also, would you be able to provide me with an attendance report 
for SDAC.  I would like to provide it to the Board of Commissioners, so they have confirmation that the 
Wake members appointed to this board are actively attending the meetings. 
  

•       Durham and Wake Counties Research and Production Service District 
Advisory Committee = 3 Reappointments 

o   3 Reappointments: 
  Ostra Jewell 
  Stephanie Harris 
  Steven Pearson 

  
Thanks so much Spencer for your assistance. 
  
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
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